



AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Kelly Knight, Public Works Director

DATE July 15, 2026

SUBJECT: IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL FOR THE BRIDGE REPAIR FOR BRIDGE #69 (COLONIAL ESTATES RD) AND BRIDGE #97 (RANKIN BLVD EXT) 2026-030PW - **KWK**

Request:

We are requesting the approval to award the bid for the Bridge Repair for Bridge #69 (Colonial Estates Rd) and Bridge #97 (Rankin Blvd Ext) Bid No. 2026-030PW to the following –

Lowest and Best Bidder –

M&N Excavators, Inc.	\$162,919.50
----------------------	--------------

Other Bids Received –

Phillips Contracting Co., Inc.	\$173,494.00
Talbot Brothers Contracting Co., Inc.	\$244,620.00
Century Construction Group, Inc.	\$293,565.00